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Subject: FW: pictures of signal light at ECR/Barcelona

Attachments: signal light at El Camino real & Avenida.pptx

From: Amanda Quintanilla   

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 11:00 AM 

To: Ponsen, Zachary <PonsenZ@san-clemente.org> 

Cc: Kim, Ryan <KimR@san-clemente.org>; Hall, Andy <HallA@san-clemente.org> 

Subject: pictures of signal light at ECR/Barcelona 

 

Good morning Zach, 
 

I wanted to forward these pictures to you of the signal light at the intersection of El Camino Real and 
Avenida Barcelona. This is for reference.  
 

One picture is of a strike at the Alphabeta in 1973 as a result of the Meat Boycott was a week-long 
National Boycott in the United States to protest the rapidly increasing meat prices that took place from 
April 1 to April 8, 1973. The picture was from a fb page.  
 

The second is a picture taken by me in 1981 of a friend, Abraham Paskowitz at the Alphabeta.  
 

The signal light has been there since the time when President Nixon was in office.  
 

The bollards at El Camino Real are to prevent collisions in the area. There may be more traffic because 

there is more sand at T-street versus the Pier.  
 

Have a nice day. 

 

Amanda 

 

 



SIGNAL LIGHT AT EL CAMINO 
REAL & AVENIDA BARCELONA



THE 1973 MEAT BOYCOTT WAS A WEEK-LONG NATIONAL BOYCOTT IN THE 
UNITED STATES TO PROTEST THE RAPIDLY INCREASING MEAT PRICES. IT TOOK 

PLACE FROM 1 TO 8 APRIL 1973 .

Signal light 
in 1973.



SIGNAL LIGHT 
IN 1981. 

FORTY THREE 
YEARS THAT 
THE SIGNAL 

HAS BEEN 
THERE AT 

LEAST.  




